




From: Williams, Melissa
To: Miller, Travis
Cc: FLC-Maintenance; Pasilis, Katie; Chadwick, Sera
Subject: RE: Home Depot BOR
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:08:19 AM
Attachments: Home Depot BOR 8-2-23.pdf

Approved
 
 

Melissa Williams | Director of Administrative Services
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA  95630
p. 916-608-6588 | f. 916-608-6746  | William@flc.losrios.edu |  www.flc.losrios.edu
 

From: Miller, Travis <MillerT@flc.losrios.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 10:26 AM
To: Williams, Melissa <WilliaM@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: FLC-Maintenance <FLC-Maintenance@flc.losrios.edu>; Pasilis, Katie <PasiliK@flc.losrios.edu>;
Chadwick, Sera <ChadwiS@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Home Depot BOR
 
Please approve for Sera to process.   Thanks
 
See attachment:   
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		Release No: 

		Purchase Order No: B240070

		Other: 

		Vendor Name As it appears on Purchase Order Vendor Code: Home Depot

		Invoice No Credit Memo No or Packing Slip No Date Items Received: 

		Date Items Received: 8/2/23

		Check Box8: Off

		DESCRIPTION Row 1: Inv. #8615326

		QUANTITYRow1: 1

		UNITRow1: ea.

		UNIT PRICERow1: 68.43

		TOTALRow1: 68.43
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		Program Name: 

		TOTAL AMOUNT: 68.43

		Program /Grant Number: 

		Program Goal/Objective Number/Explanation: N/A

		POline#1: 1

		Bus Unit#1: GENFD 

		Account#1: 4500

		Fund#1: 11

		Org#1: FL VA CUST

		Authorized Purchaser Signature: Travis Miller

		Date#1: 8/2/23

		Program#1: 65100

		Sub-Class#1: 00000

		BY#1: 2024

		Proj/Grant#1: 041 A
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